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DATE: November 7, 2024 

TO: 911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee 

FROM: Cody Shadle, City of Reno Public Safety Dispatch Director 

shadlec@reno.gov 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF RENO PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH request to reimburse the costs associated with 

the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed 

$43,300. A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request 

for funding for the costs associated with the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q 

Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300.  

SUMMARY: 

RENO PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH: request to reimburse the costs associated with the annual 

fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300.  A 

review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for funding 

for the costs associated with the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus licensing 

renewal, not to exceed $43,300. 

NRS APPLICABLE: 

NRS 244A.7645    Provides approval of costs associated with maintenance, upgrade and 

replacement of equipment necessary for the operation of the enhanced telephone system. 

STAKEHOLDER REVIEW(s) 

Stakeholders are the area Primary Public Safety Answer Points (PSAP) – City of Reno Public 

Safety Dispatch, City of Sparks Emergency Communications and the Washoe County Sheriff’s 

Office Communications.  

PREVIOUS ACTION & BACKGROUND 

On September 15th, 2022 the 9-1-1 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approved the 

request for Pro-QA Priority Dispatch Emergency Medical software with the understanding that a 

reoccurring annual cost was associated. This cost covers annual licensing, training, quality 

assurance, support, and accreditation.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Enhanced 911 Fund is a special revenue fund which receives revenue pursuant to NRS 

244A.7643 in the form of telephone surcharges collected to support the emergency reporting 

system.  

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Division/Legal/LawLibrary/NRS/NRS-244A.html#NRS244ASec7645
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RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the E911 Emergency Response Advisory Committee approve the request 

to reimburse the costs associated with the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q 

Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300. A review, discussion and possible action to approve, 

deny, or otherwise modify a request for funding for the costs associated with the annual fee for 

Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300. 

A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for 

funding for the costs associated with the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus 

licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300. 

 

 

POSSIBLE MOTION 

 

Move to approve the recommendation to reimburse the costs associated with the annual fee for 

Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300. 

 A review, discussion and possible action to approve, deny, or otherwise modify a request for 

funding for the costs associated with the annual fee for Priority Dispatch ESP M and EMD Q Plus 

licensing renewal, not to exceed $43,300. 
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